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See below.
 
 

 
MADI MILLER
DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
MILLER COMMERCE

: madi@millercommerce.com
: 417-496-1535

 
 
 

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 at 3:07 PM
To: Madi Miller <madi@millercommerce.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6177

Madi,
 
After review, some additional documentation is still needed.

 
The document showing unrestricted funds are available is dated 9/18/24 and lists specifically Matt
Miller, not The Ridge HZ 55, LLC. Provide a new/updated document with these changes. (attached)

 

This information is needed by Tuesday, January 14th, 2025.
 
 

Mackinzey Fick    

Assistant Program Coordinator, Certificate of Need
Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65102
OFFICE: 573-751-6403
FAX: 573-751-7894
EMAIL: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
 

From: Madi Miller <madi@millercommerce.com> 
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Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 1:38 PM
To: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Subject: Re: CON 6177
 
 

Hi Mackinzey. Please see our responses below and attached.
 

Provide new construction 3rd party documentation or methods/assumptions used.
Response: The New Construction Costs are based on soft bids to confirm actual costs of similar
projects actively under construction. We are estimating the site construction to be $466,092
($52/SF) and the RAL Construction to be $2,008,125 ($225/SF). Together this blends to $2,474,217
($277/SF).
 

Provide ownership documentation for the land. (attached)
 
 

Provide unrestricted fund documentation. The letter from OMB states they only plan to cover the
site work, construction, and land development. (attached)

 
 
 

 
MADI MILLER
DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
MILLER COMMERCE

: madi@millercommerce.com
: 417-496-1535

 
 
 

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Date: Thursday, December 26, 2024 at 3:56 PM
To: Madi Miller <madi@millercommerce.com>
Subject: CON 6177

Madi,
 
After review of the application, some additional information is needed.

Provide new construction 3rd party documentation or methods/assumptions used,

  
Provide ownership documentation for the land. (attached)

 
 

Provide unrestricted fund documentation. The letter from OMB states they only plan to cover the
site work, construction, and land development.

 

This information is needed by Friday, January 3rd, 2025.
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From: Madi Miller
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Subject: Re: 417 ResCare
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 10:33:25 AM
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Hi Mackinzey! See below.
 

 
Agreed- We also reviewed the population-based need calculation presented in the CON application and
agree with your population findings of 69,587. We also agree with your number of beds in the applicants
15-mile radius. Therefore, we calculated a bed surplus of 442 RCF/ALF beds within 15 miles of the site. Let
me know if you agree or disagree with our findings.
 
 
 

 
MADI MILLER
DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
MILLER COMMERCE

: madi@millercommerce.com
: 417-496-1535

 
 
 
From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 at 12:49 PM
To: Madi Miller <madi@millercommerce.com>
Subject: 417 ResCare

Madi,
 
After review of your application, some additional information is needed.

Why does the proposed project budget state land acquisition costs are $163,123, however the
Borrower’s Statement shows the purchase price to be $823,284. If the land was allocated between
two entities, provide documentation or methods and assumptions of how the percentage was
determined.

 
We also reviewed the population-based need calculation presented in the CON application and agree with
your population findings of 69,587. We also agree with your number of beds in the applicants 15-mile
radius. Therefore, we calculated a bed surplus of 442 RCF/ALF beds within 15 miles of the site. Let me know
if you agree or disagree with our findings.
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Total Parcel

Excess Land A
Excess Land B
RAL Land

Acres
5.4

233
2,00
1.07

100%

43%
37%
20%

Price
823,284

355,232
304,920
163,132
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